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ARTESIA. OFFICE

Mr. Richard Goddard, Supervisor
Production Department
Regulatory Affairs

Exxon Company, U.S.A.

Post Office Box 1600

Midland, Texas 79702-1600

Dear Mr. Goddard:

Based upon your letter of March 20, 1989, and in accordance
with the provisions of Division Order No. R-8861, Exxon
Company is hereby granted an extension of time in which

to begin the well on the unit pooled by said order until
June 15, 1989.

C

WILLIAM J. LEMAY
Director
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